From: Krucoff, Barney (OCTO)

To: Clow, David (MPD); Montagna, Carolyn (MPD

Cc: F (MPD); Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD):_ _(m);_ HSEMA ;-
Subject: RE: Dataminr

Date: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:10:03 PM

The vendor supports the licenses well with almost a concierge type service. Its totally hosted. From
an IT perspective there is very little to support.

Barney Krucoff

Chief Data Officer | District of Columbia
Office of the Chief Technology Officer (OCTO)
Office: 202-478-5835 | Cell: 202l
Website: octo.dc.gov | opendata.dc.gov

From: Clow, David (MPD) <david.clow@dc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Krucoff, Barney (OCTO) <Barney.Krucoff @dc.gov>; Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)
<carolyn.montagna@dc.gov>

Cc:_ (MPD) _dc.gov>; Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD)
<yefery Carroll@d gov- N (o) S - < I
(seven) S o~ I S =<' cor>

Subject: Re: Dataminr

Thanks Barney, we have a high level of interest, some unutilized licenses would be great for a
POC. Are their training materials available via the vendor?

David Clow

Deputy Chief Information Officer
Information Technology Bureau
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD)

300 Indiana Ave NW, Washington, DC 20001

Email: david.clow@dc.gov
office/Mobile: 202 ||l

We are here to help.

From: Krucoff, Barney (OCTO) <Barney.Krucoff@dc.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Clow, David (MPD) <david.clow@dc.gov>; Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)
<carolyn.montagna@dc.gov>
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Cc:_ (MPD) _dc.gov>; Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD)
<jefery Carroll@de co- I (0) S .- I
(seve) I o> N N . cor>

Subject: RE: Dataminr

David,

HSEMA gave OCTO an MOU and we purchased 50 Dataminr named user licenses for $200,000. Of
those 50, not all are in use. OCTO holds 5 and HSEMA 45. Potentially those licenses can be used by
anyone on DC.gov. | believe HSEMA would want MPD to have some and I've copied Donell and
Madeline so they can weigh in. Would be very handy with situations like Minneapolis should that
ever happen here. Certainly MPD should be able to get some in the near term.

Barney Krucoff

Chief Data Officer | District of Columbia
Office of the Chief Technology Officer (OCTO)
Office: 202-478-5835 | Cell: 202
Website: octo.dc.gov | opendata.dc.gov

From: Clow, David (MPD) <david.clow@dc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD) <carolyn.montagna@dc.gov>; Krucoff, Barney (OCTO)
<Barney.Krucoff@dc.gov>

ce: I (V') S ic.cov>; Carroll, leffery W. (MPD)
<lefery Cartoll@de cov- I (°0) I i <.

Subject: Re: Dataminr

Hey Barney,
MPD is interested in Dataminr for situational awareness. Can you help with the following:

e overview/background on how HSEMA is utilizing it
e setting up a demo for MPD

e License structure and cost per license
Thanks,

David Clow

Deputy Chief Information Officer
Information Technology Bureau
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD)

300 Indiana Ave NW, Washington, DC 20001
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